From:

To:

Local Flan
Subject: Fwd: Help... please send this letter
Date: 14 November 2021 20:16:17

atachments: |

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: John Appleton
Date: Sun, 14 Nov 2021, 8:05 pm
Subject: Help... please send this letter

Hello All

You may not know but the local plan intends to install the Strategic Infrastructure road
from the Spire entrance at Firtree close across the opposite field to Spark Hall Close. This
is the first part of the plan to allow houses to be built on the fields. However, the additional
worse outcome is that they intend to upgrade Spark Hall close to a proper wider two way
road so that it will become a rat run to bypass the Cat & Lion junction. This is outrageous
and needs to be stopped.

I would appreciate it if you would send the attached letter of complaint to the Local Plan
email address.

Firstly, if you agree to do it, it must be done before S5pm tomorrow night.

Just download the letter and complete your address and your signature details highlighted
in yellow.

Save the file as...... 'your name' letter of objection cat and lion conjestion.
Then send it to:

localplan@warrington.gov.uk

Hope you can do this as every letter of complaint is needed. you can submit more than one
letter, so one from husband and wife would be good.

If you know anyone else in Stretton then plaese forward it to them for imediate action.
Remember deadline is tomorrow at Spm

Kind Regards


mailto:localplan@warrington.gov.uk

John





